

MAPLEWOODSTOCK VOLUNTEER COMMITTEE
MEETING AGENDA – August 11th, 2021

- COVID-19 updates (Tom)
 - Delta variant has cancelled multiple events, including Crawfest Festival in NJ and Jazz Fest in Louisiana.
 - Part of Crawfish festival is indoors
 - Louisiana is a hot bed for infection (low vaccine rates) (Galactic commented)
 - We will follow local and state mandates.
 - If social distancing requirement is re-implemented then do we cancel?
 - Can we limit to vaccinated or negative tests? Do we just recommend? Children?
 - COVID-19 waiver
- Budget update (Tom and Gary)
 - Advertising update – Compass (Gary)
 - Review budget (Tom)
- Vendor update (Katie and Kevin)
 - Vendor placement/layout
 - How many vendors? And what are we charging?
- Kid Zone update (Katie)
 - Contract/Profit Sharing?
- Beer Garden update (Tarquin)
 - Beer/Wine Selection?
 - Location of beer garden
 - Liquor License is approved
- Canopy update (Brad)
- Band Meeting (Tom)
 - Tentative meeting date 9/1/21
 - Remote or in person (outdoors)??
- Merch update (Susan and Kerry)
 - When do we expect delivery?
 - Need to discuss Merch table layout (e.g., how to prevent crowds at the tables)
 - Are we going to have another design?
- Port-o-Johns (Jamie)
 - Need someone to clean
- Communicate with Laurellie (Jim)
- Communicate with Two Towns for All Ages (Jim)
- Decorations – Tom and Marcia (Who will coordinate?)
- Other Items